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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
N S NATIONAL HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL EFFECTS
A proT® . RESEARCH LABORATORY
WESTERN ECOLOGY DIVISION
200 S.W. 35TH STREET, CORVALLIS, OR. 97333
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integrated Stable Isotope Ressarch Facliity

OFFICE OF
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

June 28, 2013

ATTN: Document Control Desk, Director
Office of Federal and State Materials and Environmental Management Programs

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-001

Dear Sir,

Enclosed is documentation for transfer of ownership of an Electron Capture Detector containing
less than 15 mCi of %*Ni. The detector was transferred to the manufacture and holder of the
General License for this device.

UL D fon

William Rugh, Manager

Integrated Stable Isotope Research Facility
rugh.william@epa.gov

(541) 754-4604
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Visit our Website at http://www.epa.gov/iwed



. Oregon Public Health D1v1510n

ORVALLIS. OR

R OPFICE OF
SEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT |

June 28,2013
David Howe, M ber.-
Radiation Protect1on Servrce

800 NE Oregon St Surte 640
Portland OR 97232 :

Dear Sir,
This letter isto’ 1nform you that the Westem Ecology Division, a d1v1sron;

Environmental Protection Aoency has transferry _-_-ownershrp of the: followmg Generally Licensed
Dev1ce a Electron Capture Detector (ECD I'for use in- Gas Chromatovraphy‘ AN

Date of Transfer 6/ 14/2013 Manufacture A01lent Technologles ‘ -
Model: G2397- 65506 Serlal# U19837_._». Isotope 63N1j,;-r-_ ess: than 15 mC o

New Owner: Agllent Technolo<71es
ECD Laboratory - .
'_~L1ttle Falls Site' .
2850 Centervrlle Road L
W1lmmgton DE 19808 1610

Agilent Technoloores holds a NRC General L1"' nse for this: Dev1ce 07 28762 0 The ECD was

surveyed near the date of transfer

Best Regards, - 9

William Rugh Manaﬂer S
Integrated Stable Isotope Research Facrlrtv
rugh. wrlham@epa gov. "~ : '

(541) 754-4604 - -~ " .

Visit our Website at http:/www.cpa.gov/wed

Integratod Stable Isatope Resaarch Faclliry



